
AGENDA 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
MAY 26, 2015 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office 
    15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 
 
ROLL CALL   Directors Matheis, Reinhart, Swan, Withers and President LaMar 
 

NOTICE 
 
If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with 
the Secretary.  Forms are provided on the lobby table.  Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on 
each subject.  Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request 
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action. 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  

 
1. A.  Written: 
 
 B.   Oral:   
 
 
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 

Recommendation:  Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s) 
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR         Next Resolution No. 2015-12                       Items 3-12 
 
3. MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING 
 

Recommendation:  That the minutes of the May 11, 2015 Regular Board 
Meeting and the May 19, 2015 Adjourned Regular Board Meeting be approved 
as presented. 
 

4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT 
MEETINGS AND EVENTS 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for 
Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, and Peer Swan as 
described. 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
May 26, 2015 
Page 2 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Continued    Next Resolution No. 2015-12                   Items 3-12 
 

5. 2015 STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize staff to work to mitigate SB 992 
(2014)’s impact on homeowners who take steps to substantially reduce outdoor 
water use during the drought through communication with HOA’s and a 
legislative solution; and take a “Support” position on AB 1201 (Salas). 

 
6. IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the report.   

 
7. ARPIL 2015 TREASURY REPORTS 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment 
Summary Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for April 2015, and 
Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to board members and staff; approve the 
April 2015 Summary of Payroll Ach payments in the total amount of 
$1,484,635 and approve the April 2015 Accounts Payable Disbursement 
Summary of Warrants 357376 through 358199, workers’ compensation 
distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions and voided 
checks in the total amount of $29,372,726.  

 
8. AUDIT FIRM CHANGE FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDING JUNE 30, 

2015 AND 2016 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a 
new Audit Services Contract with Davis Farr LLP for the Fiscal Years ended 
June 30, 2015 and 2016 at a cost of approximately $100,000 plus possible single 
audit fees not to exceed $2600 over the two-year period. 
 

9. IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT APARTMENT CONSULTANT – 
 CONTRACT RENEWAL 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board approve the retention of Market-THINK LLC 
as apartment consultant for the District’s apartment properties for a period of two 
years effective May 1, 2015 for an amount not to exceed $103,080, which 
includes monthly out-of-pocket expenses estimated at $50 per month.  

 
10. ON-CALL DATABASE ADMINISTRATION CONSULTANTS 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute an 
On-Call Professional Services Agreement with LCS Technologies, Inc in the 
amount of $120,000, for on-call database administration services. 
 

 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
May 26, 2015 
Page 3 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Continued    Next Resolution No. 2015-12                   Items 3-12 
 
11. ON-CALL INFORMATION SERVICES PROFESSIONAL PROGRAMMING 

AND NETWORK CONSULTANTS 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to an On-Call 
Professional Services Agreement with Outsource Technical in the amount of 
$400,000, for on-call programming, analysis, and network services for 
miscellaneous projects. 
 

12. MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT FILTER PUMP STATION 2 
 AND DYER ROAD WELL FIELD WELLS 12 AND 13 ROOF 
 MODIFICATIONS DESIGN CONSULTANT SELECTION 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a 
Professional Services Agreement for engineering services with Kleinfelder in 
the amount of $112,395 for the Michelson Water Recycling Plant Filter Pump 
Station 2 and the Dyer Road Well Field Wells 12 and 13 Roof Modifications, 
Projects 21167 (5469) and 11752 (5453). 

 
 

ACTION CALENDAR  
 
13. COST OF SERVICE AND RATE DESIGN POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board review and provide input on the Study. 
 

14. PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET AND RATES AND CHARGES  
 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board adopt a resolution approving District’s 
Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16 and determining compliance with 
Article XIIIB of the California Constitution. 

 
15. NEWPORT COAST LIFT STATION AND FORCE MAIN 

REHABILITATION BUDGET INCREASE, BUDGET ADDITION AND 
CONSULTANT SELECTION 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a budget increase for project 21168 
(5470) in the amount of $296,200, from $256,000 to $552,200; authorize the 
addition of project 21287 (6400) in the amount of $574,200 to the FY 2014-15 
capital budget; and authorize the general manager to execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with GHD in the amount of $395,677, for the Newport 
Coast Lift Station and Force Main Rehabilitation, projects 21168 (5470) and 
21287 (6400). 
 

Reso No. 2015- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
May 26, 2015 
Page 4 
 

ACTION CALENDAR - Continued 
 
16. PETERS CANYON WASH CHANNEL WATER CAPTURE AND REUSE 

PIPELINE PROJECT AGREEMENT, VARIANCE, CONSULTANT 
SELECTIONS AND CONSTRUCTION AWARD 

 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute 

Amendment No. 2 to the Peters Canyon Wash Channel Water Capture and Reuse 
Pipeline Project Agreement with the City of Irvine, the City of Tustin, Orange 
County Flood Control District, California Department of Transportation, and the 
County of Orange; authorize the General Manager to execute Variance No. 3, in 
the amount of $27,750, with Tetra Tech, Inc. for additional engineering design 
services; authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional Services 
Agreement, in the amount of $222,250, with Tetra Tech, Inc. for engineering 
services during construction; authorize the General Manager to execute a 
Professional Services Agreement, in the amount of $115,160, with Hunsaker & 
Associates, Inc. for surveying services during construction; authorize the General 
Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement, in the amount of 
$128,326, with NMG Geotechnical, Inc. for geotechnical services during 
construction, and; and authorize the General Manager to execute a construction 
contract with E.J. Meyer Company in the amount of $7,877,777 for the Peters 
Canyon Wash Channel Water Capture and Reuse Pipeline, Project 21163 (4985).  

 
17. AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF TUSTIN FOR RELOCATION OF 

SERVICE CONNECTION OC-58, MITIGATION OF WELL 21 AND 22 
IMPACTS, AND AMENDING AND RESTATING AGREEMENT FOR THE 
PREPARATION OF SAMP AND EXCHANGE OF TUSTIN LEGACY WELL 
SITES 

 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the 
Agreement between the City of Tustin and Irvine Ranch Water District for 
Relocation of Service Connection OC-58, Mitigation of Well 21 and 22 impacts, 
and Amending and Restating Agreement for the Preparation of SAMP and 
Exchange of Tustin Legacy Well Sites, subject to non-substantive changes. 

 
18. AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO DROUGHT RELIEF PROJECT COST SHARING 
 AGREEMENT AND  REQUEST FOR BUDGET INCREASE 
   

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute 
Amendment No. 1 to the Cost Sharing Agreement subject to non-substantive 
changes; and approve an increase to the FY 2014-15 Capital Budget for Project 
11812 (6023) in the amount of $1,904,100 to fund IRWD’s share of design, 
construction, project administration and inspection costs for equipping of six 
wells to be shared by IRWD and CLWA. 

 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
May 26, 2015 
Page 5 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions 
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.  The Board or a 
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to 
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a 
future agenda.  Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’ 
Comments. 
 
19. A.  General Manager’s Report 
 
 
 B.  Directors’ Comments 
 
 
 C. Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*     *      *     *     *     *       *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *    *   *    *     *     *     *     *   *    *     *     *     *    *   *    *     *    *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *                   

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a 
majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to discussion or 
consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand 
Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”).  If such writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours 
prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed 
to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the 
entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office.  
 
The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible.  If you require any special disability-related 
accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during 
business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.  This agenda can be obtained in alternative format 
upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 

































































































































Operational Performance Measures
Data as of March 31, 2015

Non-Potable Reservoir Storage   
(AF)

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

(AF)

Potable Water Production FYTD Non-Potable Water Production FYTD
(AF)

  Cost Per MG
  At MWRP FYTD

Actual Budget

0 

10,000 

20,000 

30,000 

40,000 

50,000 

10,188 
7,901 

21,243 
20,855 

6,442 
6,300 

2,981  4,725 

4,301  3,274 
IDP

21 & 22

DATS

Clear Wells

Imported

43,05545,155TOTAL

Actual Budget

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

15,477  15,750 

1,689  780 

2,826 
2,030 

3,800  7,316 

2,006 
Native

Imported

Wells

LAWRP

MWRP

25,87625,798TOTAL

I i L k

AQMD 0 0 0 0

Plants 0 0 0 0

Sewer Spills 0 0 0 1

Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1

2014 2015

Incidents

OSHA Recordables Regulatory Compliance

Incidents

Odor Complaints

0

3,000

6,000

9,000

12,000

Ju
l 1
4

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
e
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n
 1
5

Actual Planned

0
1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000

Ju
l 2
0
1
4

A
u
g

Se
p
t

O
ct

N
o
v

D
e
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n
 1
5

Actual Planned

9  5  10 
2 

Q2 
2014

Q3 Q4 Q1 
2015

1 
5  6  8 

Q2 
2014

Q3 Q4 Q1 
2015

Irvine Lake

Recycled

Actual Budget

$0

$500

$1,000

$1,500

$2,000

$1,708 $1,909

Cost per MG  to Produce 
Recycled Water

A-1



Other Statistical Information

Mar-15

Mar-14

 Gallons Per Capita

Apartment Condominium  Single Per Day (FYTD Average)
 Family

FY 14-15 1742 548 1161 FY 14-15 1.9
FY 13-14 905 1011 860 ET Based Allocation 2.8

3,082

Residential

82

% of Customers by Tier

Certificates of Occupancies FYTD

Potable Sales by Tier FYTD

Acre-Feet

Irrigation

Data as of March 31, 2015

77

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

 Banked Water
Non-State Project Net YTD Recharge/(Recoveries)*

(AF) (AF) (AF)

Per Acre FYTD

State Project

*Calendar Year
(5,577)15,162

Wasteful Budget (AF)

3,505 9,162

14 

 Customer Satisfaction Index**

Imported Water FYTD

** 12 month rolling average

% of Customers by Tier

Website Hits

Non-Potable Sales by Tier FYTD

0 2,000 4,000 6,000 8,000 10,000 12,000

Low Volume

Base Rate

Inefficient

Excessive

Wasteful Budget (AF)

0 3,000 6,000 9,000 12,000 15,000 18,000 21,000 24,000 27,000 30,000 33,000

Low Volume

Base Rate

Inefficient

Excessive

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000 6,000 7,000 8,000 9,000 10,000 11,000

Potable

Non‐Potable

Actual (AF) Budget (AF)

76 

5 
5 

76 

6 
4 

14 

82  104  88  92 

Q2 2014 Q3 Q4 Q1 2015

(in thousands)

93%

 12 month rolling averageA-2



























































































































































































































  Section 3. That pursuant to Section 21080(b) (8) of the Public Resources 
Code providing that the establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring or approval of 
rates, tolls, fares, or other charges by public agencies are exempt from the requirements of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), it is hereby found that the Operating Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2015-16 including proposed rates and charges is within the purposes set forth in 
Section 21080(b) of the Public Resources Code including but not by way of limitation, the 
purposes of (1) meeting operating expenses, (2) purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment or 
materials, (3) meeting financial reserve needs and requirements, and (4) obtaining funds for 
capital projects necessary to maintain service within existing areas. 
 

Section 4. That the proposed Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16 is 
consistent with the recommendations of the Cost Study. 
 
  Section 5.    That the Operating Budget for IRWD for Fiscal Year 2015-16 as set 
forth in the Summary of the Operating Budget dated May 26, 2015 which is by this reference 
incorporated herein, be and the same is hereby approved. 
 
 ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 26th day of May, 2015. 
 
 
             
      ________________________________________ 
 President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 
 and the Board of Directors thereof 
 
        
        
 ________________________________________ 
 Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT  
 and of the Board of Directors thereof 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
BOWIE, ARNESON, WILES & GIANNONE 
Legal Counsel – IRWD 
 
 
By:       
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT "B"

B-2



RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS   
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,  

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
APPROVING DISTRICT’S OPERATING BUDGET FOR  

FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 AND DETERMINING COMPLIANCE WITH 
ARTICLE XIIIB OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 

 
  WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) 
has fully considered the financial needs of IRWD for purposes of operational costs during Fiscal 
Year 2015-16; and 
  
  WHEREAS, an Operating Budget has been prepared and reviewed by this Board 
of Directors; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State 
of California provides that the appropriations of local agencies will be limited each year to those 
of the previous year, adjusted for changes in population, cost of living and transfers in sources of 
funding; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 8 of Article XIIIB specifically excludes user charges or fees 
or regulatory fees as long as such fees and charges do not produce revenues exceeding the costs 
reasonably borne in providing the regulation, product or service; and 
 
  WHEREAS, IRWD’s Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16 is totally funded 
from user charges which are excluded from the appropriations formula established by Article 
XIIIB; and 
 

WHEREAS, IRWD has conducted a cost of service study through its consultant, 
Carollo Engineers (the “Cost Study”), and the Cost Study has been presented to the Board of 
Directors. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of IRWD DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE, DETERMINE and ORDER as follows: 
 
  Section 1.  That relative to appropriations subject to limitation under Article 
XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California, IRWD’s Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 
2015-16 is hereby determined to be funded totally by revenues other than the proceeds of taxes 
as defined in Section 8(c) of Article XIIIB, and that the documentation used in making such 
determination has been on file in the offices of IRWD for not less than fifteen days prior to the 
date hereof, pursuant to Section 7910 of the Government Code of the State of California. 
 
  Section 2.  That IRWD’s Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-16 is in 
compliance with the provisions of Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California. 
 

EXHIBIT "B"

B-1


















































































































































































































































































































































































































































	5/26/15 Board Meeting Agenda
	#3:  Minutes of Board Meeting
	#4:  Ratify/Approve BOD Attendance Mtgs/Events
	#5:  2015 Legislative Update
	#6:  IRWD Strategic Measures
	#7:  April 2015 Treasury Reports
	#8:  Audit Firm Change for the FYs 2015 & 2016
	#9:  IRWD Apartment Consultant-Contract Renewal
	#10:  On-Call Database Administration Consultans
	#11:  On-Call Inforation Svcs Profesional Programming & Network Consultants
	#12:  MWRP Filter Pump Station 2 & Dyer Rd Well field wells 12 & 13 Roof Modifications Design Consultant Selection
	#13:  Cost of Service Study & Policy Considerations
	#14:  Proposed Operating Budget & Rate and Charges for FY 2015/16
	#15:  Newport Coast Lift Station & Force Main Rehab Budget Increase, Budget Addition & Consultant Selection
	#16:  Peters Canyon Was Channel Water Capture & Reuse Pipeline Project Agreement, Varian, CS & CA
	#17:  Agreement w/City of Tustin for Relocation of Svc Connection OC-58 Mitigation of Wells 21 & 22 Impacts, & Amending & Restating Agreement for the Prep of SAMP & Exchg of Tustin Legacy Wells Sites
	#18:  Amendment No. 1 to Drought Relief Project Cost Sharing Agreement & Request for Budget Increase



